From: Reyes, Ruth

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 10:31 AM

To: Smith(NRO), Crystal

Subject: FW: US-APWR Topical Report MUAP-07009 Third Set RAI

Attachments: US-APWR Topical Report MUAP-07009 Request for Additional Information

(Third Set).pdf

From: Reyes, Ruth

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 4:29 PM

To: 'us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp'

Cc: Ciocco, Jeff; Hamzehee, Hossein

Subject: US-APWR Topical Report MUAP-07009 Third Set RAI

MHI,

The attachment is a final RAI for Topical Report MUAP-07009 "Thermal Design Methodology."
This RAI was sent to you in draft form. Your licensing review schedule assumes technically
correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. MHI requests and we grant
45 days to answer RAI questions 1.3, 1.5-1.7,1.12-1.21, 3.3, 3.7-3.8, 3.10, 4.1, and 6.2; and 75
days to answer RAl questions 1.1-1.2,1.4,1.8-1.11,1.22, 2.1, 3.1-3.2,3.4-3.6,3.9,4.2,5.1, 6.1,
and 7.1-7.2. The schedule will be adjusted accordingly.

thanks,

Ruth C Reyes

Project Manager, US-APWR Projects Branch
Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

(301) 415-3249

Ruth.Reyes@nrc.gov
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